
SUBJECT: - "Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Synchronised dancing spray features in
existing water bodies at Central Park, Rajiv Chowk, New Delhi.

OUERIES RAISED BY BIDDERS DURING PRE-BID MtrETING HELD ON 08.O5.2017 AT 3:0O PM.

s.
No

Queries / Suggestions Clarification

Queries of M/s Premier World.
1 Civil works required for installation of Fountains equipments

will be in whose scope?
Civil works required for installation of Fountains
equipments are included scope of agency.

2 Control room civil works will be in whose scope? Control Room Civil Works required for installation
of Fountains equipments are included in the scope
of agency.

Electrical supply required as per load of the system to be
provided till control panels of Fountains will be in whose scope?

Electricity connection required as per the load of
the system sha1l be provided at point of feeder
pil1ar to the agency further installations required
to the control panel are included in the scope of
agency.

4 Whether IP standards like IP 54/55 are to be followed for
control panels of Fountains?

IP 54 standard as been mentioned in BOQ

5 watch and ward securitlr of equipment during operation and
maintenance period 5 years in whose scope?

watch and ward security of equipment during
operation and maintenance period 5 years shal1
be under scope of outsourced agency by NDMC
looking after the security of Central Park

6. Enclosures for speakers and subwoofers in whose scope? Enclosures for speakers and subwoofers are
included in the scope of agency



Any Eq"rp-ent not ,ncluded in the scope of work

and required for the above work shall be paid as

per terms and conditions of NIT.

ffio ensure constant voitage and in

whose scope this CVT will be if it is required to be

Installed?

DG s"t a.. not included in the scope of agency'
If sta"d b}, a.ratue-ent for ensuring round the clock power

supply i.rih" fotm of Silent Generator-is reqrrired in case of
po*"i f"ilr.., in whose scope will be that DG Set?

Mry - b. *"d "" "nder 
"Certificates of Work

Experience as per Performa 'E' attached or similar

format containing information regarding name of

work, details of work, cost of work, completion

date, duration of work, and performance etc'

alongwith TDS certificate of the work for which

experience certilicate has been enclosed"' (TDS

Certificate is required for work experience in

Private Sector).

uments to be scanned and

uploaded within the period of bid submissio
'iCertif,rcates of Work Experience as per Performa 'E' attached or

similar format containing information regarding name of
,roit ,a.ar.it" of work, cost of work, completion date, duration of

work, and performance etc. alongwith TDS certificate of the

work for which experience certificate has been enclosed
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